

OCT 01 2020

JUDGE BUCKLO

MAGISTRATE JUDGE FINNEGAN

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

DIEGO VARGAS

Case No.

20CR 708

Violation: Title 18, United States Code,
Section 844(i)

UNDER SEAL

The SPECIAL MAY 2019 GRAND JURY charges:

On or about June 1, 2020, at Naperville, Illinois, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division,

DIEGO VARGAS,

defendant herein, maliciously attempted to damage and destroy, by means of an explosive device, a building used in an activity affecting interstate and foreign commerce, namely, a restaurant;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(i).

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

Signed by Matthew Madden on behalf of the
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY